BLEASBY PARISH COUNCIL

Email: <u>bleasbyparishcouncil@outlook.com</u>, Website: <u>http://www.bleasbyparishcouncil.uk/community</u> Monday, 06 February 2017



Notice: Notice is hereby given of a meeting of Bleasby Parish Council which will be held at Bleasby Village Hall, Gypsy Lane, Bleasby on **Monday 13th February 2017 at 7.30 pm.** Please see the agenda below for the business to be transacted.

Boye

Belina Boyer Clerk to the Council

	Welcome by Chair
BPC17-217	To receive and resolve to approve apologies for absence.
BPC17-218	To receive a report from the County and District Councillors
BPC17-219	To receive questions and petitions from the public – for information only.
BPC17-220	To receive disclosures of pecuniary and non-pecuniary interests.
BPC17-221	To determine which items on the agenda, if any, require the exclusion of public and press under the Public Bodies (Admissions to Meetings) Act 1960 1 (2) and resolve to exclude public and press for these items.
BPC17-222	To receive and approve the minutes of the previous Bleasby Parish Council meeting.
BPC17-223	To receive updates resulting from the previous meeting's minutes and action sheet not covered elsewhere on the agenda. (for information only)
BPC17-224	To receive correspondence relevant to the meeting not covered elsewhere on the agenda Cyber protect conference Cycle live – 25 June Eon renewal HMRC approval notice Honouring the covenant Letter to Severn Trent Making memories RCAN energy advice Recycling centre Tours Thurgarton Neighbourhood Plan Submission

BPC17-225 Land and Assets: 1. Lengthsman's scheme of works for February considering tasks achieved in January. 2. Council contractor's scheme of works for February including any quotations received. 3. To receive a quote to repair the Glebe Field gate. 4. To consider purchasing 30m speed limit stickers for local bins. 5. Update on Jubilee Ponds developments BPC17-226 Planning: To comment on the following planning applications: 16/00033/OUTM Proposed 6 market houses, 6 affordable houses, rail station car park, equipped children's play area, sports pitch, allotments and re-cycling centre. Land Adjacent Bleasby Railway Station, Station Road Bleasby Nottinghamshire NG14 7FX – Revised layout Plans 17/00081/FUL Householder application for a single storey side extension 15 Manor Close Bleasby NG14 7GE Pre-Planning Application Consultation – TELECOMMUNICATIONS MAST, SYCAMORE LANE BLEASBY NOTTINGHAM NOTTINGHAMSHIRE NG14 7G3 To note the following planning decisions: 16/01931/FUL Householder application to convert garage into kitchen and utility space. Rear extension to create new master bedroom neusite. Erection of car port. Woodlea Gypsy Lane Bleasby NG14 7GG – permitted 16/01763/FUL Householder application for erection of a first floor extension and creation of Juliet balconies, Wild Briars, Goverton - permitted 16/01763/FUL Householder application for erection of a first floor extension and creation of Juliet balconies, Wild Briars, Goverton - permitted 16/01763/FUL Householder splication for erection of a first floor extension and creation of Juliet balconies, wild Briars, Goverton - permitted<!--</th--><th>Г</th><th></th>	Г	
To comment on the following planning applications:• 16/00033/OUTM Proposed 6 market houses, 6 affordable houses, rail station car park, equipped children's play area, sports pitch, allotments and re-cycling centre. Land Adjacent Bleasby Railway Station, Station Road Bleasby Nottinghamshire NG14 7FX - Revised layout Plans• 17/00081/FUL Householder application for a single storey side extension 15 Manor Close Bleasby NG14 7GE• Pre-Planning Application Consultation - TELECOMMUNICATIONS MAST, SYCAMORE LANE BLEASBY NOTTINGHAM NOTTINGHAMSHIRE NG14 7GJTo note the following planning decisions:• 16/01931/FUL Householder application to convert garage into kitchen and utility space. Rear extension to create new master bedroom and ensuite. Erection of car port. Woodlea Gypsy Lane Bleasby NG14 7GG - permittedBPC17-227To receive an update from the Parish Plan Steering GroupBPC17-228BPC17-229Finance: a) To receive the Payments and Receipts report for January b) To receive the Payments and Receipts report for January b) To receive the bank reconciliation for January c) To orsider approval of any additional payments not yet listed on schedule. e) To approve the payment schedule for February and sign it. f) To sign any cheques approved for payment.	BPC17-225	 Lengthsman's scheme of works for February considering tasks achieved in January. Council contractor's scheme of works for February including any quotations received. To receive a quote to repair the Glebe Field gate. To consider purchasing 30m speed limit stickers for local bins.
BPC17-228 To receive an update on the Aircrew Memorial project BPC17-229 To review Financial Regulations. BPC17-230 Finance: a) To receive the Payments and Receipts report for January b) To receive the bank reconciliation for January c) To receive the payments/receipts over budget report d) To consider approval of any additional payments not yet listed on schedule. e) To approve the payment schedule for February and sign it. f) To sign any cheques approved for payment. 	BPC17-226	 To comment on the following planning applications: 16/00033/OUTM Proposed 6 market houses, 6 affordable houses, rail station car park, equipped children's play area, sports pitch, allotments and re-cycling centre. Land Adjacent Bleasby Railway Station, Station Road Bleasby Nottinghamshire NG14 7FX – Revised layout Plans 17/00081/FUL Householder application for a single storey side extension 15 Manor Close Bleasby NG14 7GE Pre-Planning Application Consultation – TELECOMMUNICATIONS MAST, SYCAMORE LANE BLEASBY NOTTINGHAM NOTTINGHAMSHIRE NG14 7GJ To note the following planning decisions: 16/01931/FUL Householder application to convert garage into kitchen and utility space. Rear extension to create new master bedroom and ensuite. Erection of car port. Woodlea Gypsy Lane Bleasby NG14 7GG – permitted 16/01763/FUL Householder application for erection of a first floor extension
BPC17-229 To review Financial Regulations. BPC17-230 Finance: a) To receive the Payments and Receipts report for January b) To receive the bank reconciliation for January c) To receive the payments/receipts over budget report d) To consider approval of any additional payments not yet listed on schedule. e) To approve the payment schedule for February and sign it. f) To sign any cheques approved for payment. 	BPC17-227	To receive an update from the Parish Plan Steering Group
BPC17-230 Finance: a) To receive the Payments and Receipts report for January b) To receive the bank reconciliation for January c) To receive the payments/receipts over budget report d) To consider approval of any additional payments not yet listed on schedule. e) To approve the payment schedule for February and sign it. f) To sign any cheques approved for payment.	BPC17-228	To receive an update on the Aircrew Memorial project
 a) To receive the Payments and Receipts report for January b) To receive the bank reconciliation for January c) To receive the payments/receipts over budget report d) To consider approval of any additional payments not yet listed on schedule. e) To approve the payment schedule for February and sign it. f) To sign any cheques approved for payment. 	BPC17-229	To review Financial Regulations.
BPC17-231 To confirm dates of forthcoming meetings	BPC17-230	 a) To receive the Payments and Receipts report for January b) To receive the bank reconciliation for January c) To receive the payments/receipts over budget report d) To consider approval of any additional payments not yet listed on schedule. e) To approve the payment schedule for February and sign it.
	BPC17-231	To confirm dates of forthcoming meetings